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Mr. Allen Barkin 
Schwartz, Barkin & Mitchell f 

110 Springfield Road 
PO Box 1339 
Union, NJ 07083 

Re:	 In the Matter of John Bouranel 
Docket No. TSCA-02-2008-9168 

Dear Mr. Barkin: 

Enclosed is a fully executed copy of the Administrative Consent Agreement and Final Order in 
the above-referenced proceeding, signed by the Regional Administrator ofthe United States 
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2. . 

Please note that the forty-five (45) day period for payment ofthe civil penalty commenced as of 
the date the Final Order was signed by the Regional Administrator. Please arrange for payment 
of this penalty according to the instructions given within the enclosed document under "Terms of 
Consent Agreement". Further, please ensure that a copy of the payment check is mailed to the 
EPA staff member listed in that section of the Agreement. 

Please contact me Laura Livingston ofmy staff at (732) 906-6998 if you have any questions 
regarding this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Kerineth'S'-S-toller, P.E., QEP, DEE 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
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John Bouranel,	 CONSENT AGREEMENT AND 
FINAL ORDER 

Respondent.	 Docket No. 
TSCA-02-2008-9168 

Proceeding under Section 16(a) of 
the Toxic Substances Control Act. 
--------------------------------------------------------------- x 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

This administrative proceeding for the assessment of a civil penalty was initiated 

pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a). 

On February 27,2008, Complainant in this proceeding, the Director of the Division of 

Enforcement and Compliance Assistance, United States Environmental Protection Agency, 

Region 2 ("EPA"), issued a Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing to Respondent 

John Bouranel ("Respondent"), with a primary place of business located at 81 Van Ness Terrace, 

Maplewood, NJ 07040, 

The Complaint alleged that Respondent, as the owner and lessor of target housing, failed 

to comply with 40 C.F.R. Sections 745.107(a)(2) and 745.107(a)(4) during the year 2005, by 

leasing target housing without disclosing known lead-based paint and without providing 

available records or reports pertaining to lead-based paint. These failures or refusals to comply 



with the regulations cited are violations of 42 U.S.C. Section 4852d(b)(5) and § 409 ofTSCA, 

15 U.S.C. § 2689. 

Complainant and Respondent agree that settling this matter by entering into this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order ("CA/FO"), pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Section 22. 18(b)(2) and (3) of the 

revised Consolidated Rules ofPractice, is an appropriate means of resolving this matter without 

further litigation. 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

1. Respondent leased a target housing apartment to Ms. Marianne Conner in 2005 as 

set forth in the Complaint described above. 

2. The subject Complaint alleges Respondent leased target housing without 

disclosing known lead-based paint and without providing copies of any existing records or 

reports pertaining to lead-based paint. 

3. Based on these alleged failures, EPA contends Respondent committed alleged 

violations of 40 C.F.R. Section 745.107(a)(2) and (a)(4), including alleged violations of 42 

U.S.C. Section 4852d(b)(5) and Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689. 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

In lieu ofcostly and protracted litigation, and pursuant to Section 22.18 of the 

Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and 

the Revocation or Suspension o(Pennits, 40 C.F.R. § 22.18, it is hereby agreed, and accepted by 

Respondent that it shall hereafter the effective date of the Final Order incorporating this Consent 

Agreement comply with the following tenns: 
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1. Respondent shall comply with the applicable requirements ofTSCA, and its 

implementing regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, with respect to all target 

housing it leases, sells, or acts as an agent in a lease or sale. 

2. For the purposes of this proceeding, Respondent: (a) admits the jurisdictional 

allegations of the Complaint; and (b) neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations in 

the Complaint; and (c) neither admits nor denies the Factual Allegations in this Consent 

Agreement. 

3. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to EPA in the total amount ofOne Thousand 

Five Hundred Dollars ($ 1,500). Such payment shall be made by cashier's or certified check or 

by Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT). If the payment is made by check, then the check shall be 

made payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall be mailed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077
 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
 

The check shall be identified with a notation thereon: IN THE MATTER OF JOHN 

BOURANEL, and shall bear thereon the Docket Number TSCA-02-2008-9168. If Respondent 

chooses to make the payment by EFT, then Respondent shall provide the following information 

to its remitter bank: 

1) Amount ofPayment
 
2) SWIFT address: FRNYUS33, 33 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10045.
 
3) Account Code for Federal Reserve Bank of New York receiving
 
payment: 68010727.
 
4) Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York ABA routing number: 021030004.
 
5) Field Tag 4200 ofthe Fedwire message should read" 068010727
 
Environmental Protection Agency."
 
6) Name ofRespondent: John Bouranel.
 
7) Case Number: TSCA-02-2008-9168.
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Whether the payment is made by check or by EFT, the Respondent shall promptly thereafter 

furnish reasonable proof that such payment has been made to: 

Laura J. Livingston
 
Lead Enforcement Team Leader, MS-225
 
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2
 
2890 Woodbridge Avenue
 
Edison, New Jersey 08837
 

and
 
Katen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk
 
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2
 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor
 
New York, New York 10007-1866
 

Payment must be received at the above address on or before 45 calendar days after the date of 

signature of the Final Order, which is located at the end of this CNFO and shall hereafter be 

referred to as "due date". Payment which is untimely or not made is subject to the following 

penalties: 

a.	 Failure to pay the penalty in full according to the above provisions will result in 

referral of this matter to the United States Department of Justice or the United 

States Department of the Treasury for collection. 

b.	 Furthermore, if payment is not received on or before the due date, interest will be 

assessed at the annual rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant 

to the Debt Collection Act, 31 U.S.c. § 3717, on the overdue amount from the 

due date through the date ofpayment. In addition, a late payment handling charge 

of fifteen dollars ($15.00) will be assessed for each thirty (30) day period (or any 

portion thereof) following the due date in which the balance remains unpaid. 
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c. A 6% per annum penalty also will be applied on any principal amount not paid 

within 90 days of the due date. 

d.	 The effective date of this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be the date of 

filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. E.P.A. Region 2, New York, New 

York. 

Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) 

4. Respondent shall complete the following Window Replacement SEP, which the 

parties agree is intended to secure significant environmental or public health protection and 

improvements and is voluntary in nature. The SEP shall involve window replacement through 

the removal and replacement of approximately nine (9) existing windows with new windows 

(Window Replacement SEP) at the Hawthorne Street property, located at 104-106 Hawthorne 

Street, Roselle Park, New Jersey. The removal of existing windows and installation ofnew 

windows in the subject property apartment units will provide immediate and tangible 

environmental benefits as a result of reduced exposure to potential lead-based paint hazards. 

Specifically, the SEP will prevent pollution by removing windows that can contribute to lead

based paint dust, thereby directly reducing the potential for lead-based paint hazards or poisoning 

and increasing protection ofhuman health, as the new windows will be free of lead. The Window 

Replacement SEP shall be performed as described in, and pursuant to, the scope ofwork ("Scope 

ofWork"), herein attached as Attachment A. 

5. Respondent shall conduct the Window Replacement SEP using lead safe work 

practices, and clearance testing shall be performed. Respondent shall also comply with the 

Department ofHousing and Urban Development (HUD) Guidelines for the Evaluation and 

Control of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing (June 1995, as revised), and all applicable state 
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regulations. The Window Replacement SEP shall be executed by individuals certified to 

perform such work in accordance with the applicable EPA and state regulations. 

6. Subsequent to the window replacement, and as part of the Window Replacement 

SEP, respondent shall have lead clearance testing performed in accordance with EPA regulations 

set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 745.227(e)(8). The window replacement and lead clearance sampling 

may not be performed by the same individual or entity. 

7. Respondent shall complete the Window Replacement SEP at 104-106 Hawthorne 

Street, Roselle Park, New Jersey no later than six (6) months after the date of signature ofthe 

Final Order by the Regional Administrator. 

8. The total expenditure for the Window Replacement SEP shall be no less than 

Four Thousand, Six Hundred Seventy Dollars ($4,670) in accordance with the specifications set 

forth in the Scope ofWork. Respondent shall provide documentation to the EPA of the 

expenditures made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP Completion Report. 

9. Respondent certifies, as ofthe date ofRespondent's signing ofthis Consent 

Agreement, that Respondent is not otherwise required, by virtue of any local, state or federal 

statute, regulation, order, consent decree or other law, to perform the tasks specified in 

Paragraphs 4 - 6, above, of this section. Respondent further certifies that Respondent has not 

already received, and is not currently negotiating to receive, credit in any other enforcement 

action for any of these same tasks. Furthermore, Respondent certifies that it will not use federal 

funding to finance performance of these same tasks. 

10. For Federal Income Tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitalize 

into inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performing the SEP. 

11. If in the future EPA believes that any of the information certified to, pursuant to 
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Paragraph 9 above and/or 19, below, was inaccurate, EPA will so advise Respondent of its 

beliefs and its basis, and will afford Respondent or its counsel an opportunity to submit 

comments to EPA. If EPA then determines that the certification was inaccurate, Respondent 

shall pay an additional penalty in the amount ofFour Thousand, Six Hundred Seventy Dollars 

($4,670) within thirty (30) days of receipt ofEPA's determination. This payment shall not 

preclude EPA from initiating a separate criminal investigation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001, et 

seq., or any other applicable law. 

SEP Reports 

12. Respondent shall submit SEP Status Reports to EPA every three (3) months, 

beginning three (3) months following the date ofsignature of the Final Order by the Regional 

Administrator and continuing until the SEP Completion Report is accepted by EPA. The SEP 

Status Report shall summarize the progress to date toward completion of the SEP. 

13. Respondent shall submit the SEP Completion Report to EPA within one (1) 

month ofcompletion of the SEP activities and no more than seven (7) months following the date 

of signature of the Final Order by the Regional Administrator. The SEP Completion Report shall 

contain the following information: 

a.	 a detailed description of the SEP as implemented, including photographs; 

b.	 a clearance testing report giving sampling locations, sample results, and 

documentation of analytical quality assurance/quality control; 

c.	 itemized costs ofgoods and services used to complete the Window Replacement 

SEP documented by copies of invoices, purchase orders, or canceled checks that 

specifically identify and itemize the individual costs of the goods and services; 
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d. itemized costs of services used to complete the lead clearance testing portion of 

the Window Replacement SEP documented by copies of invoices or canceled 

checks that specifically identify and itemize the costs of the services; 

e. certification that the individuals who performed the window replacement and the 

individuals who performed the lead clearance testing are certified/licensed to 

perform such work in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local 

requirements; 

f. certification that the Window Replacement SEP, including the lead clearance 

testing, has been completed pursuant to the provisions of this Consent Agreement 

and Order; 

g.	 a description of the environmental and public health benefits resulting from 

implementation of the SEP; and 

h.	 certification to the truth and accuracy of the information submitted as described in 

Paragraph 19, below. 

14. Respondent shall submit any additional reports required by the Scope of Work to 

EPA in accordance with the schedule and requirements recited therein. 

15. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report, or any 

periodic report as required by Paragraphs 12, 13 and 14, above, shall be deemed a violation of 

this CAIFO and Respondent shall become liable for stipulated penalties pursuant to Paragraph 

21, below. 

16. Respondent shall submit all notices and reports required by this CAIFO by first 

class mail to: 
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Laura Livingston, Lead Team 
Pesticides and Toxic Substance Branch, MS-225 
Division ofEnforcement and Compliance Assistance 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 
2890 Woodbridge Avenue 
Edison, New Jersey 08837 

17. In itemizing its costs in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shall clearly 

identify and provide acceptable documentation for all eligible SEP costs. Where the SEP 

Completion Report includes costs not eligible for SEP credit, those costs must be clearly 

identified as such. For purposes ofthis Paragraph, "acceptable documentation" includes 

invoices, purchase orders, receipts, or other documentation that specifically identifies and 

itemizes the individual costs of the goods and/or services for which payment has been made. 

Canceled drafts do not constitute acceptable documentation unless such drafts specifically 

identify and itemize the individual costs of the goods and/or services for which payment is being 

made. 

18. Respondent agrees that EPA and its authorized representatives may inspect the 

SEP site at any time with reasonable notice in order to confirm that the SEP is being undertaken 

and maintained in conformity with the representations made herein. 

19. Respondent shall maintain legible copies ofdocumentation for any and all 

documents or reports submitted to EPA pursuant to this CA/FO, for a period of five (5) years 

from the date of signature by the Regional Administrator ofthe Final Order, and shall provide 

the documentation to EPA not more than seven days after a request for such information. In all 

documents or reports, including, without limitation, the SEP Completion Report, and any other 

SEP reports submitted to EPA pursuant to this CA/FO, Respondent's authorized representative 
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shall sign and certify under penalty of law that the infonnation contained in such document or 

report is true, accurate, and not misleading by signing the following statement: 

I certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with 
the infonnation submitted in this document and all attachments and that, 
based on my inquiry ofthose individuals immediately responsible for obtaining 
the infonnation, I believe that the infonnation is true, accurate, and complete. 
I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false infonnation, 
including the possibility of fines and imprisonment. 

20. Following receipt of the SEP Completion Report, EPA will either: 

a. provide written acceptance of the Report; or 

b. reject the Report, notify the Respondent in writing of questions EPA has and/or 

deficiencies in the Report or in the implementation ofthe SEP, and grant 

Respondent an additional short period of time, which shall be reasonable under 

the then-existing circumstances (at a minimum 30 days) in which to answer 

EPA's questions and/or to correct any deficiencies in the Report or the 

implementation of the SEP; or 

c. if the Report was previously submitted and remains deficient and/or 

implementation of the SEP remains deficient, reject the Report in writing and find 

Respondent in violation of this CA/FO, for which Respondent shall be liable for 

stipulated penalties pursuant to Paragraph 21, below. 

21. Stipulated Penalties for Failure to Complete SEP or Failure to Expend Sufficient 

Funds in Perfonnance of the SEP. 

a.	 In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any of the tenns or provisions 

of this CA/FO relating to the perfonnance of the SEP described in Paragraphs 4

6, above, and/or to the extent that the actual expenditures for the SEP do not equal 

or exceed the amount required to be spent pursuant to Paragraph 8, above, 
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Respondent shall be liable for stipulated penalties according to the provisions set 

forth below: 

(i) If the SEP has not been completed satisfactorily pursuant to this CAlFO, 

Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the amount of 

Four Thousand, Six Hundred Seventy Dollars ($4,670). 

(ii) If the SEP is completed in accordance with Paragraphs 4 - 6, above, but 

Respondent spent less than 90 percent ofthe amount ofmoney required to be 

spent in Paragraph 8, above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the 

United States in the amount ofFive Hundred Dollars ($500), plus the difference 

between 90 percent ofthe amount ofmoney required to be spent for the project, 

and the actual amount spent for the project. 

(iii) For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by Paragraph 13, 

above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount ofone hundred 

dollars ($100.00) for each day after the Report due date until the Report is 

submitted. 

(iv) For failure to submit any other report required by Paragraphs 12, 13 or 14, 

above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount ofone hundred 

dollars ($100.00) for each day after the report due date until the report is 

submitted. 

b.	 The determinations ofwhether Respondent has complied with the terms of this 

CAIFO and whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed, and whether 

Respondent has made a good faith, timely effort to implement the SEP shall be in 

the sole discretion ofEPA. 
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c. Stipulated penalties in Subparagraphs 21 (a) (iii) and (iv), above, shall begin to 

accrue on the day after perfonnance is due, and shall continue to accrue through 

the final day ofthe completion ofthe activity. 

d.	 Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties not more than fifteen (15) days after 

receipt ofwritten demand by EPA for such penalties. The method of payment 

shall be in accordance with the provisions ofParagraph 3, above. Interest and late 

charges shall be paid as stated in Paragraph 3, above. 

22. After receipt of a demand from EPA for a stipulated penalty pursuant to the 

preceding Paragraph, Respondent shall have fifteen (15) calendar days in which to provide EPA 

with a written explanation ofwhy it believes that a stipulated penalty is not appropriate for the 

cited violation(s) ofthis CA/FO (including any technical, financial or other infonnation that 

Respondent deems relevant). 

23. The Complainant may, in his or her sole discretion, reduce or waive any 

stipulated penalty that has accrued ifRespondent has in writing demonstrated to Complainant's 

satisfaction good cause for such action. If, after review ofRespondent's explanation pursuant to 

the preceding Paragraph, Complainant detennines that Respondent failed to comply with the 

provisions ofthis CA/FO, and Complainant does not, in his or her sole discretion, eliminate the 

stipulated penalty demanded by EPA, Complainant will notify Respondent in writing that either 

the full stipulated penalty or a reduced stipulated penalty must be paid by Respondent. 

Respondent shall pay the stipulated penalty amount indicated in Complainant's notification 

within thirty (30) calendar days of its receipt of said notification. 

24. Any public statement, oral or written, in print, film, or other media, made by 

Respondent making reference to the SEP shall include the following language, "This project was 
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undertaken in connection with the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency under Section 409 of the Toxic Substances Control Act, IS 

U.S.C. § 2689." 

25. This Consent Agreement and Final Order shall not relieve Respondent of its 

obligation to comply with all applicable provisions of federal, state, or local law, nor shall it be 

construed to be a ruling on, or determination of, any issue related to any federal, state, or local 

permit, nor shall it be construed to constitute EPA approval of any equipment, technology or 

structure installed or constructed by Respondent under the terms of this Agreement. 

26. This Consent Agreement is being voluntarily and knowingly entered into by the 

parties to resolve (conditional upon full payment of the civil penalty herein and upon the 

accuracy of Respondent's certifications in this proceeding) the civil and administrative claims 

alleged in the Complaint in this matter. Nothing herein shall be read to preclude EPA or the 

United States, however, from pursuing appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal 

sanctions for any violation oflaw. Respondent has read the Consent Agreement, understands its 

terms, finds it to be reasonable and consents to the issuance and its terms. Respondent consents 

to the issuance of the accompanying Final Order. Respondent agrees that all terms of settlement 

are set forth herein. 

27. Respondent explicitly and knowingly consents to the assessment ofthe civil 

penalty as set forth in this Consent Agreement, and agrees to pay the penalty in accordance with 

the terms of this Consent Agreement. 

28. Respondent explicitly and knowingly waives its right to request or to seek any 

Hearing on the Complaint or on any ofthe allegations therein asserted, on the Factual 

Allegations therein, or on the accompanying Final Order. 
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29. Full payment ofthe penalty in a settlement pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22. 18(b) shall 

only resolve Respondent's liability for Federal civil penalties for the violations and facts alleged 

in the Complaint. 

30. Each undersigned signatory to this Consent Agreement certifies that he or she is 

duly and fully authorized to enter into and ratify this Consent Agreement and all the terms and 

conditions set forth in this Consent Agreement. 

31. The provisions of this CA/FO shall be binding upon Respondent, its officers, 

directors, agents, servants, authorized representatives and successors or assigns. 

32. Respondent waives any right it may have pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.8 to be 

present during discussion with or to be served with and to reply to any memorandum or 

communication addressed to the Regional Administrator or the Deputy Regional Administrator 

where the purpose of such discussion, memorandum, or communication is to discuss a proposed 

settlement ofthis matter or to recommend that such official accept this Consent Agreement and 

issue the attached Final Order. 

33. Each party hereto agrees to bear its own costs and fees in this matter. 

34. Respondent consents to service upon Respondent by a copy ofthis Consent 

Agreement and Final Order by an EPA employee other than the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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In the Matter of John Bouranel
 
Docket No. TSCA-02-2008-9168
 

RESPONDENT: 

John
 

BY: ~7>rr------:'h;1-1_..l.'...c::::.....--=- _
 

NAME: JOhv'\ \SOLlr{,u1.e L 
(PLEASE PRINT) 

TITLE: _Ou.I1.....'.....,vt'-":e/::.:.....-- _ 

DATE: q/LV/O?
r' 

COMPLAINANT: 

D¥fe LaPo,ta, Director 
D~Enforcementand Compliance Assistance 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 
290 Broadway 
New York, NY 10007 

DATE: () c.'""C:>~~ ,...,) 2--::.(,)<3 
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In the Matter of John Bouranel, 
Docket No. TSCA-02-2008-9168 

FINAL ORDER 

The Regional Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2, 
ratifies the foregoing Consent Agreement. The Consent Agreement, entered into by the parties 
to this matter, is hereby approved, incorporated herein, and issued as an Order pursuant to 
Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act and 40 c.P.R. § 22.18(b)(3). The effective 
date ofthis Order shall be the date of filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA, Region 
2, New York, New York. 

--~~L.... <tflu e.. , 
kilan J. Stemberg 

Regional Administrator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 
290 Broadway 
New York, NY 10007 

DATE: 10/~/oi' 
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In the Matter of John Bouranel 
Docket No. TSCA-02-2008-9168 

Attachment A - Window Replacement SEP 

SCOPE OF WORK 

In further developing and implementing the SEP, Respondent will complete the work detailed 
below: 

a.	 Submission ofWork Plan - Respondent shall prepare a work plan outlining all 
steps in the Window Replacement SEP. Information shall include: identification 
of what windows will be replaced in the Hawthorne Street property, Roselle Park, 
New Jersey; what firm will replace the windows; a copy of the workplan or 
contract with the firm conducting the replacement; what firm will conduct the 
clearance testing; and what the anticipated timeframe for the total project will be. 
The work plan must be submitted to EPA and approved before work commences. 

b.	 Acquisition ofApproximately Nine (9) New Windows - Respondent shall 
purchase and acquire approximately nine (9) new double hung white vinyl 
windows. Respondent shall provide EPA with verifiable documentation of the 
costs of purchase of the new windows. 

c.	 Removal of Existing Windows and Installation of New Windows - Respondent 
shall remove the existing windows in the Hawthorne Street property in Roselle 
Park, New Jersey, and properly dispose of same, and install the approximately 
nine (9) new windows; Respondent shall conduct the Window Replacement SEP 
using lead safe work practices and in compliance with the Department ofHousing 
and Urban Development (RUD) Guidelines for the Evaluation and Control of 
Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing (June 1995, as revised) and all applicable 
state and local regulations. The Window Replacement SEP shall be executed by 
individuals certified/licensed to perform such work in accordance with the 
applicable EPA, state and local regulations. Respondent shall provide EPA with 
verifiable d09umentation of the costs of removal and disposal of the old windows, 
and installation of the new windows (including the cost of labor and materials). 

d.	 Confirmation New Windows Are in Place - Respondent shall provide EPA with 
verifiable documentation (e.g., photos, etc.) that the new apartment windows are 
properly installed and operational. 

e.	 Lead Clearance Sampling - Subsequent to the window replacement, and as part of 
the Window Replacement SEP, Respondent shall perform lead clearance testing 
in units selected in accordance with HUD guidelines. Such clearance testing shall 
be performed only by a certified inspector or risk assessor, and shall follow the 
post-abatement clearance procedures set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 745.227 (e)(8). 
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f.	 Project Schedule - Respondent shall complete the steps outlined above no later 
than six (6) months from the date of signature of the Order by the Regional 
Administrator. 
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In the Matter of John Bouranel 
Docket No. TSCA-02-2008-9168 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that I have on this day caused to be sent the foregoing Consent 
Agreement and Final Order, bearing the above-referenced docket number, in the following 
manner to the respective addressees below:

t. 

Original and one copy by interoffice mail to: 

Office of the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
U.S. EPA- Region 2 
290 Broadway, 16th floor 
New York, New York 10007-1866 

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested: 

Allen Barkin, Esq. 
Schwartz, Barkin and Mitchell 
1110 Springfield Road 
PO Box 1339 
Union, New Jersey 07083 

Dated: L9~/5~ 2(J"7 
Edison, New Jersey / W~ 


